
Malliett, Valerie 

7/26/2012 3:28:16 PM
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: dinner with Brian Cherry at NARUC

I just learned that Commissioner Sandoval paid for her meal with her credit card. So I will just 
need the information regarding Dr. Kersten.

Thanks

Valerie Malliett

415-703-1721

From: Malliett, Valerie
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 2:16 PM
To: 'SBD4@pge.com'
Subject: dinner with Brian Cherry at NARUC

Colette Kersten and Commissioner Sandoval had dinner with Brian Cherry among others on 
July 23 at Higgins Restaurant. I believe Mr. Cherry paid the bill with a credit card and Dr. 
Kersten and Commissioner Sandoval paid him in cash. We need to have a receipt or other 
documentation acknowledging they both paid for their meals (separately). Dr. Kersten has 
indicated you are the person to ask or you know who I should be asking.

Thanks

Valerie Malliett

Office of Commissioner Catherine J. K. Sandoval

SB GT&S 0305078



California Pubic Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave.

San Francisco, CA 94102

415-703-1721

SB GT&S 0305079


